

# I PUTU ADI BAWA

COOK JAPANESE / WEB DESIGN

online resume



## PROFILE INFO

Hello, I'm I Putu Adi Bawa, 25 years old. I started my career working in Japanese restaurants until 2021. Now I work in a tea factory called Made Tea as a restaurant manager. I also have an interest in web design and I have taken several online classes to improve my skills in that field.

## CONTACT INFO



**Phone**

+62 82257766866



**Email**

iputuadibawa@gmail.com



**Address**

puspa restu street perum sambada asri  
mengwi - badung - bali

## MY SKILLS

Japanese Cook



Western Food



Indonesian Food



Web Design



Graphic Design



## WORK EXPERIENCE

**Manager Cafe** 2021 - now

**Keuma by Made Tea**

- management cafe
- make a simple healthy food fairing with tea

**Cook Japanese** 2019 - 2021

**Aburi Sushi**

- work at station of washoku team
- handling order, making base sauce

**Senior Cook Japanese (2 periode)** 2018 - 2019

**7 Tori Samurai** 2015 - 2016

- handling order
- making base sauce , ramen noddle
- preparation menu ingredients

**Head Stall** 2016 - 2017

**MAXX Kitchen LIPPO MALL**

- making PO,PR, Inventory week & month, staff shifting
- management of resto and make monthly report

## EDUCATION HISTORY

**Senior High School** 2012 - 2015

**SMK PGRI 3 DENPASAR**

**Junior High School** 2009 - 2012

**SMP PGRI 3 DENPASAR**

## MY REFERENCE

**David Saputra**

**CALLA RESTO/ CHEF**

+62 8978889997

**Budi Wahyudi**

**MAXX KITCHEN/ MANAGER**

+62 818154002

# I PUTU ADI BAWA

COOK JAPANESE / WEB DESIGN



**DEAR SIR/MADAM**

---

I would like to take this opportunity to apply for a position in your company . My Name is I PUTU ADI BAWA , 25 Years old. I would like to expand my experience in the hospitality industry. I believe that my experience and skills will make me a compatible member for your company.

- Nama : I PUTU ADI BAWA
- Place/Date of Birth : Denpasar, 02 march 1997
- Address : Puspa Restu Street Perum Sambada Asri
- Marital Status : Single
- Last Education : Senior High School
- Nationality : Indonesian
- Religion : HINDU
- No Phone : 082257766866
- Height/Weight : 178 cm / 76 kg
- Email : iputuadibawa@gmail.com

I have enclosed my resume and look forward to hear from you about further plan we may discuss. Thank you so much for your time and consideration.  
Sincerely,

PUTU ADI BAWA